
ANRAC 
Minutes 
January 21, 2010 
Page 1 of 3 

Minutes 
Agricultural & Natural Resources Advisory Committee 

Thursday, January 21, 2010 – 9:00 A.M 
Charlotte County Administrative Center 

18500 Murdock Circle, Room #B-106 
 Port Charlotte, FL  33948-1094  
 
 
 

                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

STAFF
Matt Trepal, Planner III 

      Ralph Mitchell, Env. & Ext. Services
  Jane Starr, Recording Secretary 

 
GUESTS 

Ron Hamel, Gulf Coast Citrus Assn. 
Suzanne Chwala-Grant 

   

MEMBERS PRESENT  
Mike Jones, Acting Chairman 
Andy Dodd, Secretary  
Chris Hencher  
Dan Ryals 
Matthew Sullivan, Jr. 
Fred Walters  
 
MEMBERS EXCUSED 
Arnie Sarlo 
Orrin Webb 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
The January 21, 2010 meeting of the Agricultural and Natural Resources Advisory 
Committee was called to order at 9:05a.m. by Acting Chair Jones noting a quorum was 
present.    

 
II. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO AGENDA  

Acting Chair Jones advised that the Election of Officers would be deferred until the end 
of the meeting. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Matt Sullivan presented a motion to approve the November 19, 2009 minutes of the 
Agricultural and Natural Resources Advisory Committee as written and Chris 
Hencher seconded. Following a vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

IV. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS  - None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
Resignation – Al Cheatham 
Acting Chair Jones announced that Al Cheatham has resigned from the ANRAC 
Committee and he has agreed to chair the meeting until a replacement can be elected. He 
also suggested that the Committee extend their appreciation to Mr. Cheatham in a formal 
manner for his years of leadership and service.   
 

These minutes were approved by ANRAC on April 15, 2010 
 



ANRAC 
Minutes 
January 21, 2010 
Page 2 of 3 

 
East County Plan and Smart Charlotte 2050 Updates 
Matt Trepal confirmed the Plan was transmitted to DCA following approval by the 
Board and a letter has since been received from DCA confirming it is sufficient and they 
have begun their review. He reported the Objections, Recommendations, and 
Comments Report (ORC) is due on March 6, 2010 and the County has sixty (60) days 
from the issuance of the report to adopt the Plan. He said, although he doesn’t anticipate 
any surprises, he cannot provide further comment until the ORC Report has been 
received.   An update will be provided at the next meeting.  Related to that, Mr. Trepal 
went on to say that staff is beginning the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR).  He 
advised that the last EAR was last done in 2003 and an update is required by law.    
 
Andy Dodd commented that he met with Growth Management Staff to discuss the issues 
brought forth at the last meeting and said he was pleased with the outcome.   Mr. Trepal 
responded to an inquiry by Acting Chair Jones regarding the East County Plan and the 
process of updating the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Ecosystem Services concerning Agriculture and Farming 
Acting Chair Jones commented that there has been a lot of discussion on this topic and 
said he felt much of it is politically motivated and/or being driven by commodity 
markets.  It was his feeling this will be put on hold until the economy starts to recover.   
      

VI. OLD BUSINESS  
On-going Excavation Concerns 
Acting Chair Jones provided a brief update and reported that to the best of his 
knowledge, everything is running smoothly.   
 

VII. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS  
Acting Chair Jones reminded members that a letter will be sent to Al Cheatham 
expressing the Committee’s appreciation for his service to ANRAC. 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Ron Hamel commented on EPA’s proposed nutrient standards for surface waters and 
advised there is a strong coalition in the business agricultural community looking into 
this. He reported that the majority felt this will ultimately end up in a legal dispute 
between the State of Florida and EPA and he spoke on the importance of generating a 
grass roots initiative.  He advised on three (3) upcoming public hearings and said that his 
association in conjunction with the Farm Bureau and others are trying to take a tactical 
approach. DEP is requesting that farmers get involved and Mr. Hamel said his group is 
trying to put in place a strategy to be able to get information to growers so they would be 
able to participate. He asked members to contact him if they would like to get involved.  
A discussion ensued.  Mr. Dodd asked that members of ANRAC be added to a 
Distribution List to receive information and available updates on the issue and the 
Recording Secretary was instructed to provide Mr. Hamel with the Committee’s 
individual email addresses. 
 

IX. STAFF COMMENTS   
Ralph Mitchell provided updates on upcoming programs and events and commented on 
documentation previously provided to members. 
  

These minutes were approved by ANRAC on April 15, 2010 
 



ANRAC 
Minutes 
January 21, 2010 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Mr. Trepal commented further on the EAR and made known it will be made accessible 
online in the future for review and public comment.  An announcement will be released 
when this has been accomplished. 

 
X. MEMBER COMMENTS   

Mr. Walters expressed thanks to Ron Hamel for his hard work with Charlotte County 
Citrus Growers and the Property Appraisers office and said together they were successful 
in convincing the County that orange groves were assessed too high. Acting Chair Jones 
agreed and said he also appreciates Mr. Hamel taking the time to attend ANRAC 
meetings. 
 

XI. FUTURE MEETING TOPICS   
• EPA Process  
• ORC Report 

 
XII. NEXT MEETING 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 18, 2010, at 9:00a.m. in 
Room B-106.   
 
Matt Sullivan and Dan Ryals stated they have schedule conflicts and asked to be 
excused from the next meeting. 

 
Election of Officers  
Acting Chair Jones advised this would be tabled for the next meeting.      

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:44a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Jane Starr 
 
Jane Starr 
Recording Secretary  
 
/js 

These minutes were approved by ANRAC on April 15, 2010 
 


